



Mr Steve Dalley
Project/Contract Manager
Northern Project Office - Hunter
Transport for NSW
Level 7, 266 King Street
Newcastle NSW 2030

30/09/2020

Dear Mr Dalley

**Newcastle Inner City Bypass – Rankin Park to Jesmond (SSI 6888)
Approval of Out of Hours Works Application No. 13**

I refer your submission received on 18 September 2020, requesting approval of the Out of Hours Works Application (OoHW application) No. 13, in accordance with condition E27(d) of SSI 6888. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's request for additional information.

The Department has reviewed your request to undertake work outside of the approved construction hours for one night from 10 October to 11 October 2020 to facilitate the installation of the main span of the shared path bridge over Newcastle Road, Jesmond. A contingency period from 17 to 18 October 2020 has been included should you incur delays. I note that this request is consistent with the approved Out of Hours Works Protocol (dated 1 November 2019) under condition E31.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the OoHW application No. 13 under condition E27(d), subject to the works being undertaken in accordance with the information provided in the application and supporting documentation.

Prior to making the application publicly available on the project website, please ensure referencing to Noise Catchment Area's (NCA) contained within Section D are accurate and all relevant signatures have been obtained.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lee McCourt on Lee.McCourt@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Erica van den Honert
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

